From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 3/22/2013 6:47:20 PM

To: michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: EE org chart

Michael --

| am sorry o be tardy - I've been on the road all week. I'll find the chart for you when | get
back to town Sunday, if that's soon enough.

Have a good weekend!
yours,

sid

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 03:43 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: EE org chart

Hi Sid

Hope you are doing well. Following up on a request from when we talked the other day, can I
please get a copy of the new EE/demand side management org chart? Want to understand the
new structure now that the forced reductions are in place.

Thanks

Michael

Michael Colvin

SB GT&S 0310758
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